“update 3-20-18 MBJH SUMMER BOYS
BASKETBALL PROGRAM

TO: Parents of Incoming 7" & 8" grade Basketball Players
FROM: Coach Henricks, Coach Kennedy
RE: Summer Basketball 2018

MBJH ADVANCED CAMP and TEAM CAMP EVALUATION

WHEN: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday June 11-15 8:30-10:30 am
WHERE: MBJH Gyms

WHO: Incoming 6" through 8" Grade Boys

COST: $90 early registration (by June 1), $110 late registration (after Fri., June 1)

*This camp is designed for serious basketball players who want to develop their skills.

*The camp will also serve as an evaluation for the selection of team camp participants.
*REGISTRATION FORM WILL BE AVAILABLE ON THIS WEBSITE AFTER 02/01/18.

SUMMER TEAM CAMPS

WHEN: Monday, June 18 & Tuesday, June 19 times TBA (3 games each day)
WHERE: Birmingham Southern College

WHO: 20 select 7" grade boys and 20 select 8™ grade boys (2 teams of 10 per grade)
COST: $110/player (registration will take place after the selection process in June)

*Please attend as many of the MBJH Advanced Camp sessions as possible as that will serve as
the evaluation period for the selection of team camp participants.

*This is not tryouts for the school team. Players can possibly make the school team without

participating in the team camp.

*ANNOUNCEMENT OF TEAM CAMP PARTICIPANTS---FRIDAY, JUNE 15 BY NOON
ON MBJH BOYS BASKETBALL WEBSITE (MBJH—Athletics--Teams--Boys Basketball).

TEAM CAMP PRACTICE

WHEN: Saturday, June 16 8:30-11:00 am
WHERE: MBJH Gyms

WHO: The 20 select players in each grade.



